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‘: From: Allen, Richard [allen@casneredwards.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4:08 PM
To: William H. Sheehan IlI
Subject: RE: Little Neck Matter
Thanks, Bill. Very important. | will pass this along.

Please call about the issues in my recent voice mail.
Thanks
Dick

Richard C. Allen

Casner & Edwards, LLP

303 Congress Street

Boston, MA 02210

Phone: (617) 426-5900 x 339

Fax: (617) 426-8810
allen@casneredwards.com

www.casneredwards.com

i From: William H. Sheehan III [mailto: Wsheehan@mhdpc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:38 PM
To: Allen, Richard
Cc: Foley, James W
Subject: FW: Little Neck Matter

Dick, | spoke with Atty Chapman at length following our conversation wherein you talked of Committee
members receiving comments from lessees about unfair treatment. | am pleased to forward his
confirmation that the lessees will receive equal treatment. That confirmation is the first writing received by
this office committing to what the LNLAC had agreed to during our settiement discussions. | view it as an
important and positive affirmation of what the Feoffees expressed to the School Committee at the time the
Committee authorized the sale—that the Iessees would not be discriminated against in the purchase
process.

Feel free to tell the Committee members of this important confirmation. It should put to rest rumors to the
contrary. Your clients and mine must be on guard against those few who may wish to upset the deal
which is in the best interest of the school children of the town.

From: Chapman, Tyler [mailto:tchapman@toddweld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:27 PM

To: William H. Sheehan III

Subject: Littie Neck Matter

Dear Bill; | have now heard back from my clients that they are committed to equal treatment for the
lessees when it comes to participating in the sale, provided that the lessees pay the same amounts that
the other residents paid for legal fees. Mark DiSalvo, in particular, is planning to reach out to the lessees
and express this to them directly. Hopefully this calms the situation down.

< Tyler

Tyler E. Chapman, Esquire
Todd & Weld LLP

11/22/2011
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28 State Street
Boston, MA 02109

" Direct; (617) 624-4802
Fax: (617) 227-5777
Cell: (617) 899-3369

IRS Circular 230 Notice (MacLean Holloway Doherty Ardiff & Morse P.C.):

Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any attachment, (i) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the

purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal

Revenue Code and (ii) should not be used in promoting, marketing, or

recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
as the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged and/or
confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or such
recipient's employee or agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (978) 774-7123
or via return internet email to sender and expunge this communication without
making any copies. Thank you for your cooperation.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail message and any printout
thereof.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service,

we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
avoiding U.S. tax penalties.
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